Arlunsas Louidians Gay Company
a division of Arkik Inc

ARKLAIl ARKANSAS LOUISIANA GAS COMPANY

P. O. Box 1765
Jonesboro, Ar. 72403
June 9, 1992

Max Dacus Enterprises
Attn: Max Dacus, Jr,
2106 E. Matthews

Jonesboro, AR. 72401

Dear Mr. Dacus,

Arkansas Louisiana Gas Company has no objections to the
closing of Marshall Street, north of Johnson.

Yours truly,

Bl Qp
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— Max Dacus Enferprises

2106 .. Matthews @ Joneshoro, AR 72401
(501) 935-7860

June 5, 1992

City Water and Light

400 East Monroe

Jonesboro, Ark. 72401

Attention: Carolyn Owens

Dear Carolyn:

I am enclosing a plat and legal description of Marshiall Street which
we are proposing to close. The property is located on Johnson Avenue

and we have purchased approximately seven acres.

Please review the material I have enclosed and if you have no opposition
to our proposal, please sign below where 1 have indicated.

I appreciate your time and consideration.

Cordially,

Max E. Dacus, Jr.

MED/pdt

Enclosures Dm?aﬁL
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City ‘Water and Light by:
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Max Dacus Enterprises

2106 E. Matthews ® Jonesboro, AR 72401
(501) 935-7860
June 5, 1992

Mr. Jerry Hill

Southwestern Bell Telephone
P. 0. Box 5077 .

2000 E. Highland, Room 401
Jonesboro, Ark. 72401

Dear Mr. Hill:

I am enclosing a plat and legal description of Marshall Street which

we are proposing to close. The property is located on Johnson Avenue

and we have purchased approximately seven acres.

Please review our material that is enclosed and if you have no opposition,
please sign below where I have indicated. The city has requested the
signed letter from the utility companies and all have been notified.

I appreciate your time and help in this matter and if you have any
questions, please call me at home (935-0680) or at the office (935-7860).

Cordially,

Ufof & Lo Pr

Max E. Dacus, Jr.
MED/pdt

Enclosures

Southwestern Bell Telephone by:

Date
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Max Dacus Enterprises

2106 L. Matthews @ Jonesboro, AR 72401
(501) 935-7860

June 11, 1991

Linda Brogden

Engineer, United Artist
1520 South Caraway
Jonesboro, Arkansas 72401

Dear Ms. Brogden:

Earlier this week, I brought you a plat and legal description of Marshall
Street which we propose to close. The city has requested that we have

a signed letter from all the utility companies showing that they have

no opposition to our request., After reveiwing the information and if

you have no opposition to our request, please sign below where I have
indicated.

Cordially,

WM(«/&&M/%

Max E. Dacus,

- C e Moo

Ligdd Brogden, Engineer
United Artist Cable Company
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